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Dear Doctor Lest:

Your lettier concerning the relesse of
information regarding the sffects of rsdioastivity
et Bikini has been received, and I am referring it
to our Research Division for answer aince I am not
personally sufficlently well acquainted with the
restrictions now in effect on thut information.

Sinecerely yours,
BEST COPY AVAILABLE

R+ F. Bacher
Dr. L. Don Lest

Harvard University
Cambridge 38, Massschusetts
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